## PUBLIC NOTICE: RIESEL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Riesel, McLennan County, Texas, will hold a **REGULAR called** meeting on Tuesday <u>MAY 9<sup>th</sup>, 2023, at 6:30pm</u> at Riesel City Hall, 104 N Hwy 6, to discuss the following matters:

- 1. Call meeting to Order, confirm quorum
- 2. **Executive Session:** A closed meeting will be held pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Government Code (V.C.T.A) so that the City Council can deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, duties, assignments and/or discipline of the position of: Police Sergeant
- 3. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION: Discussion and action on recommendation of Chief of Police regarding disciplinary action: Police Sergeant
- 4. **Consent Items:** Approval of Minutes from Council Meetings on 4/11/23; Payment of Bills/Payroll; & Monthly Financial Reports
- 5. Visitor's Comments: This is an opportunity for visitors to bring any item to the City Council's attention. Comments limited to 3 minutes per visitor. No deliberation may be held on the matter, except limited to a proposal to put the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting.
- 6. Discussion, update regarding the alluvium well project
- 7. Discussion regarding property on Post Oak Lane (currently under contract). New owner wants to split it up and build a house and a separate business and has concerns about locating a commercial entity in an area where zoning could be an issue.
- 8. Discussion and possible action regarding an American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 Subrecipient Agreement for between McLennan County and the City of Riesel pertaining to a grant awarded in the amount of \$47,000 to be used for an emergency generator for the arsenic reduction project/alluvium well
- 9. Consider and Act regarding an ordinance #2023-01, amending the City of Riesel Building Code Ordinance #2022-02 by amending a fee schedule, development fees, providing for a penalty, providing for savings, severability, and repealing clauses, providing for an effective date and providing for the publication of the caption hereof.
- 10. Discussion regarding AT&T First Net, emergency response phone and internet services
- 11. Discussion and possible action regarding possibly nominating a Council Member to serve on the McLennan County Rural Transit Board.
- 12. Submission of Monthly Departmental Reports: a. Utility Report b. Police Report c. Secretary's Report
- 13. Discussion and possible directives to staff on data compilations, research, ordinances, regulations, or policies that the members of the Council desire to be compiled or drafted for review by the Council at a subsequent meeting; including possible action on ordinance violations and ordinance enforcement, including regarding weed and rubbish regulations, substandard building regulations, animal regulations, and health and safety regulations.

## 14. Adjourn Meeting

I hereby certify that this notice was placed at its present location at least 72 hours prior to the above meeting time. Posted on 5/5/2023 at 3:30 pm